

Onanole & District Recreation Corporation

Monthly General Meeting Minutes

November 15th ,2022

Present: Jody Hanlon, Brad Hall, Scott Stephenson, Jennifer Workman, Laurie Bachewich  
Jocelyn Legault-Clark, Rick Golletz, Murray Blight

1. Agenda- 1<sup>st</sup> Murray, 2<sup>nd</sup> Laurie
2. Minutes of last Meeting- Rick G 1<sup>st</sup>, Laurie 2nd
3. Correspondence  
Presentation by Cal Vanderschuit regarding Rec Centre Opening Fund through the Onanole Foundation.  
Chad Robinson- Food Service Proposal- Sent him prices and user expectations.  
Kerri and Paul- Food service Proposal- Sent prices and user expectation
4. Executive Reports
  - a) Chair- None
  - b) Vice Chair- None
  - c) Treasurer- Report Sent
  - d) Secretary- None Tricia is resigning/ Murray will take over after January 2023
5. Committee Reports
  - a) Rink /Minor Hockey – ECOL to do a walk through next week and make suggestions regarding lighting.  
Murray will pick up – 400 watt Bulbs in Bdn next week. Breaker 37?  
Scott has been taking Zamboni lessons.  
Breakfast program will continue.  
Brad and Scott now “the Rink Committee”
  - b) Baseball diamond- Set for Senior Tourny on July 8<sup>th</sup> 2023 May have a Friday game.  
Perhaps run food truck wars?
  - c) Fitness Centre- FOB system waiting for Westman Communication Hook up
6. Other Business
  - a) Capital Fundraiser update- All Invoices have been sent out
  - b) Project Committee – Zamboni addition motioned to spend \$45,000 on shed- Carried
  - c) Onanole Classic Golf tournament

Next meeting December 13,2022